Nowakowski, Sonja

From: Zolnikov, Daniel (Rep)

Sent: Wednesday, March 02, 2016 7:37 PM
To: Nowakowski, Sonja

Subject: ETIC PSC

Sonja and Members of ETIC,

| was partially frustrated during our prior ETIC meeting. We asked interested parties questions related to net
metering, and then had the Public Service Commission evaluate these answers. What we did not ask for

was the Public Service Commission to do its own investigative and fact finding study. | believe we may have
missed the mark on this because the PSC is one of the few, independent groups, that have the resources to do
the research without having any skin in the game with the outcome. The PSC is able to do the research
independent of the legislature and the results of the study may be beneficial once the 2017 session

convenes.

| am asking that we give the nod to the Public Service Commission to open a docket for net metering,
especially focused on rates, design and compensation when regarding cost shifts. Even if an agreement is
reached between the interested parties, | believe this data may be crucial to ensure the rate payers aren't
forgotten in our quest to find a solution.

Thank you.

Daniel

Daniel Zolnikov

Montana State Representative - H.D. 45
Taxation Committee,

Vice-Chair Energy Committee

(406) 861-5210
www.DanielZolnikov.com
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